
• Meeting of Warwick and Schools 
Partnership (WaSP)
• 2.00pm – 3.30pm,

• Wednesday 3rd July 2024



Updates from Andy 
Hind 



Rebecca Wheeler 
and Sally Hewitt 



Becky Wheeler – Teaching School Hub Director

rebecca.wheeler@lawrencesheriffschool.com

Sally Hewitt – Teaching School Deputy Director

sally.Hewitt@lawrencesheriffschool.com



Coventry and Warwickshire 
Teaching School Hub 

(Coventry, Warwick, Rugby) 

John Taylor Teaching School Hub 
(North Warwickshire, Nuneaton & 

Bedworth, Tamworth, Lichfield, 
Cannock, East Staffs)

Tudor Grange Teaching School Hub 
(Solihull, Stratford-Upon Avon, 

Bromsgrove and Redditch) 



• ECF programme – supporting 
ECTs across the region

• NPQs – funding changes; no 
longer universal funding for all 
schools; scholarship places are 
capped nationally.

Working in Partnership



ITT: TSH strategic roles

The DfE have specified the following strategic roles for teaching school 
hubs:
• Active involvement in delivery of ITT

• Strategic partnership with University of Warwick
• Recruitment & Delivery

• Growing engagement in ITT by:
• Understanding the current needs, context and challenges of the local area
• Understanding the current landscape of school engagement – including 

challenges and barriers to school participation
• Raising awareness of ITT and supporting schools to be involved

• Finding and supporting Intensive Training and Practice

In response to the teacher recruitment and retention strategy (2019), the ITT market review report (2021) outlined changes in  ITT to 
be implemented from September 2024. The DfE have placed a responsibility on Teaching School Hubs to support and increase 
capacity for schools to engage with ITT.



ITT Advocate 
ITT Advocate – Ben Wilde

Undertaken analysis of the ITT landscape to 
produce a report for the DfE. All TSHs have 
to undertake this work.

Questions raised from this analysis:

• Is engagement in ITT currently less likely 
in schools with higher Pupil Premium i.e 
in schools in areas of higher deprivation?

• Is engagement in ITT currently less likely 
in smaller schools with fewer staff?

• What is the true status re engagement of 
those schools currently recorded as ‘not 
engaged’ ?

Possible barriers that may prevent ITT 
placements being offered: 

• School in Ofsted improvement category

 • Mentor workload and time commitments

 • Poor support from ITT providers

 • Poorly designed paperwork adding to mentor 
workload

 • Trainees with lack of skills and commitment 
to apply themselves through PGCE

 • High levels of SEND in classes

 • Capacity of staff team in small school setting

 • Mentors to cover both ITT and ECTs.



Appropriate Body

Appropriate Body Services transitioning from Local Authorities to 
TSHS – completed by September 2024.

The role of the AB is to check that new teachers: 
• Receive statutory entitlements and that regard is had to the statutory 

guidance
• Are fairly and consistently assessed 
• Receive a programme of support and training based on the ECF and provide 

ECF fidelity checks where necessary

Appropriate bodies make the final decision as to whether the ECT has 
satisfactorily met the Teachers’ Standards, based on the Headteacher’s 
recommendation.
(DfE AB Statutory Guidance)
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ITT reflection 
questions:
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5. How can Teaching School Hubs help you?

4. Have you got people in your organisation that may benefit 
from the wider professional development opportunities that the 
TSH could offer? E.g. NPQs, Facilitation, AB work

3. What are the recruitment barriers in your context?

2. Do you have further capacity to host an ITT placement? 

1.  Are your trainees aware of the next steps in their career 
journey? Do they know what their statutory entitlements should 
be?



Partner Updates  



Assessment Only (AO) Route
Sally Spicer  



Assessment Only (AO) route to QTS
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• 12-week programme, rigorous recruitment

• Not a training route; candidates, not trainees

• 3 University QA lesson observations over the programme 
(including 1 as part of initial assessment /suitability)

• Weekly lesson observations and mentor meeting

• Produce a portfolio of evidence to demonstrate meeting the 
Teachers’ Standards



Updates and overview 
for ‘24 – ’25:
Alison and Julie



PGCE SECONDARY 
UPDATES

Head of Secondary PGCE: Dr Alison Morgan

Senior Lead - University Provision: Jonty Leese

Senior Lead - School-Based Provision: Kate Hamer

Senior Tutor: Rachel Cooper

Mentoring Lead: Penny Ottewill



• 17 subjects (130 accepted offers, all subjects)

• Digital home PGCE (16 accepted offers) 

• Three level 7 modules: Subject Studies, Professional Enquiry, 
Professional Practice

• Revised Professional Practice Units

• ITaPs: behaviour to learn, preparation for teaching & 
learning, literacy, adaptive teaching

• Language changes:

• Professional Practice Tutor = University Lead Mentor

• Collaborative Review = Collaborative Assessment Point

• Placements

• Autumn: Beginning

• Spring: Developing

• Summer: Extending

Key changes

Secondary PGCE 2024-25



Collaborative Assessment Points
Formative
CAP1a: w/c 21st October
CAP1b: w/c 9th December
CAP2: w/c 10th February
Summative
CAP3a: w/c 12th May
CAP3b: w/c 23rd June



PROFESSIONAL PRACTICE UNITS 
24/25

PPU1: Professional Roles & Observation of 
Classroom Practice

PPU2: Understanding Learning

PPU3: Understanding Assessment

PPU4: Establishing Classroom Relationships

PPU5: Deeper Learning 

PPU6: Activating Metacognition 

PPU7: Assessing & Reporting Progress

PPU8: Working as Part of a Professional Team

3 activity outputs per PPU & no synoptic writing tasks



Assessment Deadlines 2024-25



Secondary PGCE Calendar 2024-2025



QUESTIONS
AND DISCUSSION



Out with the old in with the new!
Abi









Mentor development Programme (MDP)

Questions and 
Queries 



Warwick’s Lead Mentor Training 
Programme
Tier 1 for new GM only – 7 hours

Unit 1.1 - What is mentoring?

Unit 1.2 - Effective mentoring relationships

Unit 1.3 - Models of mentoring

Unit 1.4 – Exploring Instructional Coaching

Unit 1.5 - Introduction to the CCF

Unit 1.6 - Feedback and difficult conversations

Unit 1.7- Return to Self-evaluation



Warwick’s Lead Mentor Training 
Programme
Tier 2 for all GM – 7 hours

Unit 2.1 – Mentor briefings

Unit 2.2 – Mentor conference

Unit 2.3 - In school support and 
development 



Tier 3
(6 hours)

Mentors sign up to attend 
one-hour sessions to 
further develop their 
mentoring skills. 
Their choice of workshop 
will depend on their 
individual mentor training 
needs and their mentoring 
context.
Subject based CoP are part 
of this offer

Mentoring for 
wellbeing

Mentoring to 
promote an anti-
racist pedagogy

Mentoring trainees 
with additional 

needs

Mentoring to 
support EAL 

trainees

Navigating current 
educational 

research with your 
trainee

Promoting 
safeguarding 

through mentoring

Mentoring with live 
coaching

Mentoring a 
reluctant trainee

Mentoring to 
support 

fundamental skills

Having difficult 
conversations 

(including managing a 
breakdown in mentor / 

trainee relationship.

Using video to 
support mentoring

Subject / phase- 
based Community 
of Practice forums

https://moodle.warwick.ac.uk/course/view.php?id=62605

https://moodle.warwick.ac.uk/course/view.php?id=62605


Warwick’s Lead Mentor Training 
Programme
Tier 4 - Lead Mentor Training – 10 hours

Unit 4.1: Supporting mentor development 

Unit 4.2: Effective school-based training and iTaPs

Unit 4.3: Difficult conversations: presenting challenging realities

Unit 4.4: Quality Assurance of mentoring

Unit 4.5: Quality Assurance of school-based training 



Planning expectations 
for trainees:
Jo and Kate 
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